U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons
Federal Correctional Complex
Petersburg

Office of the Warden Peltersburg, Virginia 23804
December 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR INMATE POPULATION

FROM: ‘ s, Complex Warden
FCC Petersburg, Virginia

SUBJECT: FCC Petersburg Return to Phase One Modified Operations

As a result in the increase of COVID-19 cases throughout the Complex, among staff and
inmates, and throughout the United States, as well as in the State of Virginia, effective
immediately, FCC Petersburg is implementing a "Stay in Shelter until further notice to curb
the spread of COVID-18 within the complex. This is not punitive but rather a complex-
wide effort and response to a public health emergency. This action is designed as a
response to the evolving nature of COVID-19, while maintaining the safety and security of
our facilities and the health of all employees and inmates. Additionally, all inmates
experiencing any recent COVID-19-like symptoms such as cough, fever, sore throat,
headaches, body aches, nasal/chest congestion, and/or runny nose should contact
Health Services using the appropriate sick call slip.

Please ensure no more than ONE inmate orderly is out at a time. They should not be assisting
with any meal distribution. When feeding is completed, only ONE orderly can come out and
wipe down the highly touched areas. They can complete their normal cleaning; then go back to
their cell. They should NOT be out all day. They are to finish their cleaning duties and then they
should be secured. They need to be directly supervised at all times and should NOT be
permitted to go from cell to cell. This goes for weekdays and weekends. Orderlies are NOT to
be out after 4 p.m. count unless authorized by the Captains. Orderlies and inmates that are
provided showers are not allowed to charge MP-3 players or re-validate for themselves or other

inmates.

We appreciate your cooperation and flexibility as we do everything we can to assure the
safety and security of our staff, inmates, and the general public. This is the most
responsible action to take at this time in an attempt to curb the spread of COVID-18.
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